
The main store on King street had as a tenant 
in 1836, J. Mclnnis, whose business was somewhat 
of the nature of that now carried on by Messrs. 
Seovil Bros., Limited, in this historic old building. 
He has an advertisement in the Courier of May 
21st, 1836, for:

TjM VE JOURNEYMEN TAILORS, to whom 
X? the highest prices and constant employment will 
be given. None but tirst-rate workmen need apply.

J. McINNlS, Scoullar's Brick Building.

Shortly after the place was occupied by the late 
Dr. Livingstone as a drug store under the name of 
“Apothecaries’ Hall.”

In later years there has been a succession of 
tenants, the late D. O. L. Warlock carried on here 
a watch making business. Mr. Corkery had a shoe­
finding store, Friel groceries.

In the early fifties the late William Kennedy 
occupied all the basement with an entrance on the 
corner of King and Germain streets, as a grocery 
and fruit store and carried on business there for 
a long period. Associated with him at the time 
was his son, Mr. E. J. Kennedy, who is still living, 
hale and hearty. The old view of the store was 
taken at the time of his occupancy, and has been 
kindly loaned us by his son. Finally in 1877 the 
premises were acquired by Messrs. McCaffertv and 
Daly, Dry Goods Merchants, who made extensive 
alterations and improvements, remodelling the 
building to suit the requirements of their trade. 
They continued in business until 1889, retiring

(8)


